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Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Martha Burdick for Trent Cave - Manager 
Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority 

REPORT BY: Trent Cave, Manager - 7072534274 

SUBJECT: Participation by Benica in the Authority's Hazardous Waste Collection Program

RECOMMENDATION

Manager request approval and authorization for the Chair to sign Authority Agreement No. 2010-12 with the City of 
Benica for providing for the acceptance of household hazardous waste and small quantity business generator 
hazardous waste from Benicia.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This agreement renews an expired agreement with the City of Benicia for the same purpose.  The City of Benicia 
has participate in the Authority's hazardous waste collection program's since the Authority open Its collection 
facillity.  Over 300 Benicia residents and businesses participate in the program generating over $20,000 in revenue 
for the Authority.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.



BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

Manager:  Approve

Reviewed By: Martha Burdick

Board Agenda Letter Thursday, May 06, 2010
Page 2


